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FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 

 
 

 
To FCC: 
 

 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Xplore Technologies  FCC ID: 

Q2GEM7355 

 

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the 

Company name: Xplore Technologies , product description: Bobcat (FCC: Q2GEM7355, 
Original Grant Date: 12/10/2013) 

The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 
The product, Wireless Module, has been granted by FCC dated 12/10/2013 under FCC ID: 

Q2GEM7355. 
The Intension of this application is to enable the modular certified FCC ID: Q2GEM7355 to be 

integrated in Xplore Technologies Rugged Tablet PC, Product Name: Bobcat, Model: iX101B1  
 
This WWAN module will also installed operating simultaneously with WLAN radio 

(Q2G7260H). 
 

 
 
Sincerely 

                            
David J Ball 

Sr. Regulatory and Compliance Eng.    

dball@xploretech.com 
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